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The Connecticut Department of Public Health  (DPH) has  compiled  this directory of Preparedness Planning Partners  to assist you  in  identifying and 
contacting state, regional, and local resources to develop response strategies to public health emergencies.  The directory includes a listing of regional 
affiliations, municipalities,  health  districts  and  departments,  and  health  care  providers  according  to  the  5  Connecticut Department  of  Emergency 
Management  and Homeland  Security  (DEMHS)  regions  established  in  2005.    The maps on  the  following pages  illustrate  these  and other  regional 
delineations that are referenced in the partnership lists.  The directory continues with the contact information for federal resources, state agencies and 
their regional offices, professional associations, regional planning organizations, health departments, hospitals, community health centers, urgent care 
centers, coordinated medical emergency dispatch, medical reserve corps units and school‐based health centers. Please notify DPH of any corrections 
or updates to this information through Greg Chiara at gregory.chiara@ct.gov or (860) 509‐7131. 
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State of Connecticut Mass Dispensing Areas and

MDA        Lead Health
Number    Department/ District

01            Greenwich HD 
02            Stamford HD
03            Norwalk HD
04            Westport HD
05            Danbury HD 
06            Bethel HD 
07            Newtown HD
08            New Milford HD
09            Torrington Area HD 
10            Fairfield HD 
11            Bridgeport HD
12            Stratford HD
13            Naugatuck Valley HD
14            Pomperaug HD 
15            Waterbury HD
16            Chesprocott HD 
17            Milford HD
18            West Haven HD
19            New Haven HD 
20            Quinnipiack Valley HD
21            Guilford HD
22            Meriden HD
23            Wallingford HD
24            Farmington Valley HD
25            Bristol/ Burlington HD
26            Plainville-Southington HD
27            New Britain HD
28            Central Connecticut HD 
29            WH/ Bloomfield HD
30            Hartford HD
31            Windsor HD
32            East Hartford HD
33            Manchester HD
34            North Central HD
35            Chatham HD
36            Middletown HD
37            Ledge Light HD
38            Uncas HD 
39            CT River Area HD 
40            Eastern Highlands HD
41            Northeast HD

Department of Emergency Services and 

May 24, 2006

40

  Public Protection Planning Regions 
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SCHOOL-BASED HEALTH CENTERS 

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS) REGIONS 
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DESPP REGION 1 

 REGIONAL PLANNING AREAS  EMS REGION  DCF/DMHAS REGION  DDS REGION  MASS DISPENSING AREAS 
Southwest, Greater Bridgeport  1  1  West  1 through 4, 10, 11, 12 

HEALTH DISTRICTS & DEPARTMENTS                      MUNICIPALITIES                       HEALTH CARE SYSTEM PARTNERS 
Bridgeport (FT)  Norwalk (FT)  Bridgeport*  Norwalk  Acute Care Hospitals:  5 

Community Health Centers: 3 
School‐Based Health Centers: 5 
Urgent Care Centers: 11 
EMS Providers:  9 Volunteer, 2 Commercial, 1 Hospital‐Based, 2 Non‐

Profit 
CMEDs: 1 
MRC Units: 6 
 

Darien (FT)  Stamford (FT)  Darien  Stamford*  
Easton (PT)  Stratford (FT)  Easton   Stratford 
Fairfield (FT)  Trumbull‐Monroe (FT)  Fairfield  Trumbull 
Greenwich (FT)  Westport‐Weston (FT)  Greenwich  Weston 
New Canaan (PT)  Wilton (FT)  Monroe  Westport 
    New Canaan  Wilton 

*The Cities of Bridgeport and Stamford are also Anthrax Response Protocol Regions 
 

DESPP REGION 2 

REGIONAL PLANNING AREAS  EMS REGION  DCF/DMHAS REGIONS  DDS REGION  MASS DISPENSING AREAS 
CT River Estuary, Midstate, Central 
Naugatuck Valley, South Central 

2  2, 5  South, West  13, 16 through 23, 36, 39 

HEALTH DISTRICTS & DEPARTMENTS                           MUNICIPALITIES                      HEALTH CARE SYSTEM PARTNERS 
Chesprocott  Meriden (FT)  Ansonia  Essex  North Branford  Acute Care Hospitals: 6 

Other Hospitals: Gaylord Hospital 
Community Health Centers:  2 
School‐based Health Centers: 6  
Urgent Care Centers:  7 
EMS Providers:  23 Volunteer, 7 Commercial, 3 Municipal, 1 

Hospital‐based  
CMEDs: 2 
MRC Units: 4 

Chester (PT)  Middlefield (PT)  Bethany  Guilford  North Haven 
CT River Area  Milford (FT)  Branford  Haddam  Old Saybrook 
Durham (PT)  Naugatuck Valley  Cheshire  Hamden  Orange 
East Shore  New Haven (FT)  Chester  Killingworth  Seymour 
Essex (PT)  Orange (PT)  Clinton  Madison  Shelton 
Guilford (FT)  Quinnipiack Valley  Deep River  Meriden  Wallingford* 
Killingworth (PT)  Wallingford (FT)  Derby  Middlefield  Westbrook 
Madison  Westbrook (PT)  Durham  Milford  West Haven 
  West Haven (FT)  East Haven  New Haven  Woodbridge 
         
*The Town of Wallingford is also an Anthrax Response Protocol Region 
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DESPP REGION 3 

REGIONAL PLANNING AREAS  EMS REGION  DCF/DMHAS REGIONS  DDS REGIONS  MASS DISPENSING AREAS 
Capitol Region, Central CT, Midstate  3  2,4  North, South  24 through 36, 40 

HEALTH DISTRICTS & DEPARTMENTS                        MUNICIPALITIES                        HEALTH CARE SYSTEM PARTNERS 
Bristol‐Burlington  Middletown (FT)  Andover  Ellington  Rocky Hill  Center of Excellence:  Hartford Hospital 

Acute Care Hospitals: 10 
Other Hospitals: Hospital for Special Care 
Community Health Centers:  4 
School‐based Health Centers: 3 
Urgent Care Centers:  20 
EMS Providers:  18 Volunteer, 1 Commercial, 1 Municipal, 1 Non‐

profit  
CMEDs: 2 
MMRS: 1 
MRC Units: 3 

Central CT  North Central CT  Avon  Enfield  Simsbury 
Chatham  New Britain (FT)  Berlin  Farmington  Somers 
Cromwell (FT)  Plainville/Southington  Bloomfield  Glastonbury  Southington 
Eastern Highlands  Somers (PT)  Bolton  Granby  South Windsor 
East Hartford (FT)  South Windsor (PT)  Bristol  Hartford*  Stafford  
Farmington Valley  W. Htfd/Bloomfield  Burlington  Hebron  Suffield 
Glastonbury (FT)  Windsor (FT)  Canton  Manchester  Tolland 
Hartford (FT)    Cromwell  Marlborough  Vernon 
Manchester (FT)    East Granby  Middletown  West Hartford 
    East Haddam  New Britain  Wethersfield 
    East Hampton  Newington  Windsor 
    East Hartford  Plainville  Windsor Locks 
    East Windsor  Portland     
*The City of Hartford is also an Anthrax Response Protocol Region 
 

DESPP REGION 4 

REGIONAL PLANNING AREAS  EMS REGION  DCF/DMHAS REGIONS  DDS REGION  MASS DISPENSING AREAS 
CT River Estuary, Northeast, 

Southeast, Windham 
4  2, 3  North, South  34, 37, 38, 40, 41 

HEALTH DISTRICTS & DEPARTMENTS                      MUNICIPALITIES                        HEALTH CARE SYSTEM PARTNERS 
Chatham 
Eastern Highlands 

Northeast 
N. Stonington (PT) 

Ashford 
Bozrah 

Killingly 
Lebanon 

Scotland 
Sprague 

Center of Excellence: Hartford Hospital 
Acute Care Hospitals: 4 
Other Hospitals: Natchaug Hospital 
Community Health Centers: 2 
Urgent Care Centers: 2 
School‐based Health Centers: 4 
EMS Providers:  8 Volunteer, 2 Municipal 
CMEDs: 6 
MRC Units: 3 

Franklin (PT)  Old Lyme (PT)  Brooklyn  Ledyard  Sterling 
Lebanon (PT)  Preston (PT)  Canterbury  Lisbon  Stonington 
Ledge Light  Salem (PT)  Chaplin  Lyme  Thompson  
Lyme (PT)  Stonington (PT)  Colchester  Mansfield  Union 
Mashantucket  Uncas  Columbia  Montville   Voluntown 
Mohegan    Coventry  New London  Waterford 
    Eastford  N. Stonington  Willington 
    East Lyme  Norwich  Windham 
    Franklin  Old Lyme  Woodstock  MRC Units: Uncas MRC, Ledgelight MRC, Northeast CT MRC 
    Griswold  Plainfield     
    Groton  Pomfret     
    Hampton  Preston     
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DESPP REGION 5 
 

REGIONAL PLANNING AREAS  EMS REGION  DCF/DMHAS REGIONS  DDS REGION  MASS DISPENSING REGIONS 
Central Naugatuck Valley, Central CT, 
Housatonic Valley, Litchfield Hills, 

Northwest 

5  4, 5  North, West  5 through 9, 13 through 16, 24 

HEALTH DISTRICTS & DEPARTMENTS                         MUNICIPALITIES                        HEALTH CARE SYSTEM PARTNERS 
Bethel (FT)  Pomperaug  Barkhamsted  Middlebury  Roxbury  Center of Excellence:  Yale New Haven Health System 

Acute Care Hospitals: 5 
Community Health Centers:  2 
School‐based Health Centers: 0 
Urgent Care Centers: 6 
EMS Providers: 5 Volunteer, 1 Hospital‐based, 2 Non‐profit  
CMEDs: 2 
MRC Units: 2 
 

Brookfield (PT)  Redding (PT)  Beacon Falls  Morris  Salisbury 
Chesprocott  Ridgefield (FT)  Bethel  Naugatuck  Sharon 
Danbury (FT)  Sharon (PT)  Bethlehem  New Fairfield  Sherman 
Farmington Valley  Sherman (PT)  Bridgewater  New Hartford  Southbury 
Middlebury (PT)  Torrington Area  Brookfield  New Milford  Thomaston 
Naugatuck Valley  Washington (PT)  Canaan  Newtown  Torrington 
New Fairfield (FT)  Waterbury (FT)  Colebrook  Norfolk  Warren 
New Milford (FT)    Cornwall  North Canaan  Washington 
Newtown    Danbury   Oxford  Waterbury* 
    Goshen  Plymouth  Watertown   
    Hartland  Prospect  Winchester    
    Harwinton  Redding  Wolcott   
    Kent  Ridgefield  Woodbury   
    Litchfield       
           
           
*The City of Waterbury is also an Anthrax Response Protocol Region 
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American Red Cross National Headquarters 
Telephone: (202) 303‐4498 
Website: www.redcross.org 
 
American Red Cross 
Connecticut Region Headquarters 
209 Farmington Avenue 
Farmington, CT 06032 
Telephone: (877) 287‐3327 
Website: www.ctredcross.org 
 
Bureau of Indian Affairs 
Telephone: (202) 208‐3710 
Website: www.bia.gov 
 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
Telephone: (800) 232‐4636 
Website:  www.cdc.gov 
 
Civilian Volunteer Medical Reserve Corps  
Office of the Surgeon General 
Telephone: (301) 443‐4951 
Website: www.medicalreservecorps.gov 
 
Department of Agriculture 
Telephone: (202) 720‐2791 
Website:  www.usda.gov 
 
Department of Defense 
Telephone: (703) 571‐3343 
Website: www.defense.gov 
 
Department of Energy 
Telephone: (202) 586‐5000 
Website: www.energy.gov 

Department of Health and Human Services 
Telephone: (877) 696‐6775 
Website: www.dhhs.gov 
Department of Homeland Security 
Telephone: (202) 282‐8000 
Website: www.dhs.gov 
 
Department of Transportation 
Telephone: (855) 368‐4200 
Website: www.dot.gov 
 
Environmental Protection Agency 
Telephone: (202) 564‐4355 
Website: www.epa.gov 
 
Federal Aviation Administration 
Telephone: (866) 835‐5322 
Website: www.faa.gov 
 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
New Haven, CT Office 
Telephone: (203) 777‐6311 
Website: newhaven.fbi.gov 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Telephone: (888) 225‐5322 
Website: www.fcc.gov 
 
Federal Emergency Management Agency 
Telephone: (202) 646‐2500 
Website: www.fema.gov 
 
Federal Highway Administration 
Telephone: (202) 366‐4000 
Website: www.fhwa.dot.gov 

Health Resources and Services Administration 
Telephone: 888‐275‐4772 
Website: www.hrsa.gov 
 
Natl. Assn. of County & City Health Officials 
Telephone: (202) 783‐5550 
Website: www.naccho.org  
 
National Association of State and Territorial 
Health Officials 
Telephone: (202) 371‐9090 
Website: www.astho.org 
 
National Organization on Disability 
Telephone: (202) 293‐5960 
Website: www.nod.org 
 
National Transportation Safety Board 
Telephone: (202) 314‐6000 
Website: www.ntsb.gov 
 
United States Census Bureau 
Telephone: (301) 763‐4636 
Website: www.census.gov 
 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Telephone: (202) 732‐4242 
Website: www.ice.gov 
 
U.S. Postal Service 
Telephone: (800) 275‐8777 
Website: www.usps.com 
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Department of Children and Families 
505 Hudson Street 
Hartford, CT 06106‐7107 
Telephone: (860) 550‐6300 
Website: www.ct.gov/dcf 
 
Bridgeport Office: (203) 384‐5300 
Danbury Office: (203) 207‐5100 
Greater New Haven Office: (203) 786‐0500 
Hartford Office: (860) 418‐8000 
Manchester Office: (860) 533‐3600 
Meriden Office: (203) 238‐8400 
New Haven Office: (203) 786‐0500 
Middletown Office: (860) 638‐2100 
Milford Office: (203) 306‐5300 
New Britain Office: (860) 832‐5200 
Norwalk Office: (203) 899‐1400 
Norwich Office: (860) 886‐2641 
Stamford Office: (203) 348‐5865 
Torrington Office: (860) 496‐5700 
Waterbury Office: (203) 759‐7000 
Willimantic Office: (860) 450‐2000 
 
Department of Corrections 
24 Wolcott Hill Road 
Wethersfield, CT 06109 
Telephone: (860) 692‐7480 
Website: www.ct.gov/doc 
 
Department of Developmental Services 
460 Capitol Avenue 
Hartford, CT 06106 
Telephone: (860) 418‐6000 
Website:  www.ct.gov/dds 
 
DDS North Region 
Thomas Dailey, Interim Regional Director 
Telephone: (860) 263‐2447 

DDS South Region 
Shannon O’Brien, Interim Regional Director 
Telephone: (203) 294‐5052 
 
DDS West Region 
Fritz Gorst, Regional Director 
Telephone: (203) 805‐7424 
 
Department of Emergency Services & Public 
Protection  
1111 Country Club Road 
Middletown, CT 06457 
Telephone: (860) 685‐8190 
Website: www.ct.gov/dps 
 
Division of State Police  
1111 Country Club Road 
Middletown, Connecticut 06457‐9294 
Telephone: (860) 685‐8090 
Website: www.state.ct.us/dps/csp.htm 
 
State Police ‐ Western District 
452B Bantam Road 
Litchfield, CT 06759 
Telephone: (800) 203‐0004 
 
State Police ‐ Central District 
294 Colony Street 
Meriden, CT 06450 
Telephone: (203) 630‐5640 
 
State Police ‐ Eastern District  
401 West Thames Street 
Norwich, CT 06360 
Telephone: (860) 886‐5558  
 
 
 

Division of Emergency  Management and 
Homeland Security 
25 Sigourney Street 
Hartford, CT 06105 
Telephone: (860) 256‐0800 
Website: www.ct.gov/demhs 
 
Region 1 (Bridgeport) 
Robert Kenny, Coordinator  
Telephone: (203) 696‐2630 
 
Region 2 (Middletown) 
Coordinator Position Currently Vacant 
Telephone: (860) 685‐8105 
 
Region 3 (Hartford) 
Thomas Gavaghan, Coordinator 
Telephone: (860) 529‐6893 
 
Region 4 (Colchester) 
Anthony Scalora, Coordinator 
Telephone: (860) 537‐7560 
 
Region 5 (Waterbury) 
Thomas Vannini, Coordinator 
Telephone: (203) 591‐3500 
 
Dept. of Energy and Environmental Protection 
79 Elm Street 
Hartford, CT 06106 
Telephone: (860) 424‐3000 
Website: www.ct.gov/dep
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Department of Mental Health 
   and Addiction Services 
410 Capitol Avenue, PO Box 341431 
Hartford, CT 06134 
Telephone: (860) 418‐7000 
Website: www.ct.gov/dmhas 
 
DMHAS Region 1 
Wayne Starkey  
Telephone: (860) 262‐5355 
 
DMHAS Region 2 
Wayne Starkey 
Telephone: (860) 262‐5355 
 
DMHAS Region 3 
Rhonda Kincaid  
Telephone: (860) 859‐4531 
 
DMHAS Region 4 
Michael Michaud 
Telephone: (860) 418‐6900 
 
DMHAS Region 5 
Rhonda Kincaid  
Telephone: (860) 859‐4531 
 
Office of Policy and Management 
450 Capitol Avenue 
Hartford, CT 06106 
Telephone: (860) 418‐6200                 
Website: www.ct.gov/opm 

Department of Public Health 
410 Capitol Avenue 
Hartford, CT 06134‐0308 
Telephone: (850) 509‐8000 
Website: www.ct.gov/dph 
 
Public Health Preparedness Planning 
Mary Pettigrew 
Telephone: (860) 509‐7544 
E‐Mail: mary.pettigrew@ct.gov  
 
Hospital Preparedness/MRC 
Mary Duley 
Telephone: (860) 509‐7152 
E‐Mail: mary.duley@ct.gov  
 
Emergency Medical Services Preparedness 
Jonathan Best 
Telephone: (860) 509‐7822 
E‐Mail: jonathan.best@ct.gov 
 
EMS Region 1 Coordinator (Acting) 
Tommy Lenart 
Telephone: (860) 509‐7721 
 
EMS Region 2 Coordinator 
Tommy Lenart 
Telephone: (860) 509‐7721 
 
EMS Region 3 Coordinator 
David Bailey 
Telephone: (860) 509‐7981 
 
EMS Region 4 Coordinator 
Jonathan Lillpopp 
Telephone: (860) 509‐7813 
 
EMS Region 5 Coordinator 
Jean Speck 
Telephone: (860) 509‐7829

Laboratory 
Dr. John Fontana 
Telephone: (860) 509‐8500 
E‐Mail: john.fontana@ct.gov 
 
Department of Social Services 
25 Sigourney Street 
Hartford, CT 06106‐5033 
Information and Referral: (800) 842‐1508 
Website: www.ct.gov/dss 
Northern Region ‐ Hartford  
3580 Main Street 
Hartford, CT 06120‐1187 
Silvana Flattery, Regional Administrator 
General Information: (855) 726‐9420 
 
Northern Region ‐ New Britain  
30 Christian Lane 
New Britain, CT 06051‐4174 
George Chamberlin, Operations Manager  
General Information: (860) 612‐3400 
 
Northern Region ‐ Manchester  
699 E. Middle Turnpike 
Manchester, CT 06040‐3744 
John Hesterberg, Operations Manager  
General Information: (860) 647‐1441 
 
Northern Region ‐ Willimantic  
676 Main Street 
Willimantic, CT 06226 
Albert Williams, Operations Manager  
General Information: (860) 465‐3500 
 
Southern Region ‐ New Haven  
194 Bassett Street 
New Haven, CT 06511 
Ronald Roberts, Regional Administrator  
General Information: (877) 501‐4828 
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Department of Social Services (Continued) 
Southern Region ‐ Middletown  
117 Main Street Ext. 
Middletown, CT 06457‐3843  
Peter Bucknall, Operations Manager 
General Information: (860) 704‐3100    
 
Southern Region ‐ Norwich  
401 West Thames Street, Unit 102 
Norwich, CT 06360 
Cheryl Parsons, Operations Manager  
General Information: (860) 823‐5000  
 
Western Region ‐ Bridgeport  
925 Housatonic Avenue 
Bridgeport, CT 06606‐5700 
Alexis Kiss, Operations Manager  
General Information: (877) 551‐2700 
 
Western Region ‐ Stamford  
1642 Bedford Street 
Stamford, CT 06905‐4731 
Evelyn Balamaci, Operations Manager  
General Information: (203) 251‐9300 
 
Western Region ‐ Waterbury  
249 Thomaston Ave. 
Waterbury, CT 06702‐1397 
John Souchuns/Marva Perrin, Ops. Mgrs. 
General Information: (866) 454‐1108 
 
Western Region ‐ Danbury  
342 Main Street 
Danbury, CT 06810‐5833 
Patrick Hearn, Operations Manager  
General Information: (203) 207‐8900 
 
 
 

Western Region ‐ Torrington  
62 Commercial Boulevard, Suite 1 
Torrington, CT 06790‐9983 
John Souchuns, Operations Manager  
General Information: (860) 496‐6900 
 
Area Agencies on Aging 
Telephone: (800) 994‐9422 
 
North Central Area Agency on Aging 
151 New Park Avenue, Box 75 
Hartford, CT  06106 
Telephone: (800) 994‐9422 
 
Eastern Connecticut Agency on Aging 
4 Broadway, 3rd Floor 
Norwich, CT  06360 
Telephone: (860) 887‐3561 
 
Southwestern Connecticut Agency on Aging 
10 Middle Street 
Bridgeport, CT  06604 
Telephone: (203) 333‐9288 
 
Western Connecticut Area Agency on Aging 
84 Progress Lane 
Waterbury, CT  06702 
Telephone: (203) 757‐5449 
 
South Central Area Agency on Aging 
1 Long Wharf Drive 
New Haven, CT 06516 
Telephone: (203) 785‐8533 
 

Department of Transportation 
2800 Berlin Turnpike 
Newington, CT 06131 
Telephone: (860) 594‐2000 
Website: www.ct.gov/dot 
 
 
PUBLIC HEALTH PREPAREDNESS AFFILIATES 
 
University of Connecticut Health Center 
Psychiatry Department, MC1410 
263 Farmington Avenue 
Farmington, CT  06030 
Kathryn Dean 
Telephone: (860) 679‐2730 
E‐Mail: dean@psychiatry.uchc.edu 
 
Harvard University 
School of Public Health 
Preparedness & Emergency Response Learning Ctr. 
677 Huntington Ave. 
Boston, MA 02115 
Telephone: (617) 432‐8423 
E‐Mail: alamedic.@hsph.harvard.edu 
 
Columbia University 
Mailman School of Public Health 
Columbia Regional Learning Center 
215 West 125th St., Suite 303 
NYC, NY 10027 
Telephone: (646) 845‐2300 
E‐Mail: crlc@columbia.edu 
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Community Health Center 
   Association of Connecticut 
375 Willard Avenue 
Newington, CT 06111 
Telephone: (860) 667‐7820 
E‐Mail: mgregoire@chcact.org 
 
CT Ambulance Association 
450 West Main Street 
Meriden, CT 06450 
Telephone: (203) 235‐3369 
 
LeadingAge CT 
(formerly CT Assoc of Not‐for‐Profit Providers 
for Aging) 
1340 Worthington Ridge 
Berlin, CT 06037 
Telephone: (860) 828‐2903  
E‐Mail: ncarrero@leadingagect.org 
 
CT Assoc of Public Health Nurses 
377 Research Parkway, Suite 2D  
Meriden, Connecticut, 06450‐7160  
Telephone: (203) 238‐3437 
E‐Mail: dhorvath@nvhd.org 
 
CT Assoc of School Based Health Centers 
P.O. Box 771 
North Haven, CT 06473 
Telephone: (203) 230‐9976 
E‐mail: jesse@ctschoolhealth.org 
 
CT Association for Home Care, Inc.  
110 Barnes Road, P.O. Box 90 
Wallingford, CT  06492‐0090 
Telephone: (203) 265‐9931 
E‐mail: godbout@chime.org 
 

CT Assisted Living Association 
70 Halls Rd., P.O. Box 483 
Old Lyme, CT 06371 
Telephone: (860) 434‐5760 
E‐Mail: info@ctassistedliving.com 
 
CT Association of Directors of Health 
241 Main Street, 2nd Floor 
Hartford, CT 06106 
Telephone: (860) 727‐9874 
E‐mail: jkertanis@cadh.org 
 
CT Association of Health Care Facilities 
111 Founders Plaza, Suite 1002 
East Hartford, CT 06108 
Telephone: (860) 290‐9424 
E‐Mail: amanning@cahcf.com 
 
CT Fire Chiefs Association 
36 Cedar Drive 
Southington, CT 06489 
Telephone: (860) 828‐3778 
E‐Mail: ctfirechiefs@cox.net 
 
CT Police Chiefs Association 
1800 Silas Deane Highway (Rear Building) 
Rocky Hill, CT 06067 
Telephone: (860) 324‐5726 
E‐Mail: mfiretto@cpcanet.org 
 
CT Conference of Municipalities 
900 Chapel Street, 9th Floor  
New Haven, CT 06510  
Telephone: (203) 498‐3000  
E‐Mail: lkelley@ccm‐ct.org 
 
CT Emergency Nurses Association 
91 Abbey Road 
East Hampton, CT 06424 
Telephone: (203) 874‐0680 

CT Environmental Health Association 
c/o Elizabeth Kavanah, City of Hartford 
131 Coventry Street 
Hartford, CT 06112 
Telephone: (860) 508‐6788 
E‐Mail: ekavanah@hartford.gov 
 
CT Funeral Directors Association 
364 Silas Deane Highway 
Wethersfield, CT 06109 
Telephone: (860) 721‐0234 
E‐Mail: connfda@aol.com 
 
CT Hospital Association 
110 Barnes Road 
Wallingford, CT 06492 
Telephone: (203) 265‐7611 
E‐Mail: jackson@chime.org 
 
CT Nurses Association 
377 Research Parkway, Suite 2D  
Meriden, Connecticut, 06450 
Telephone: (203) 238‐1207 
E‐Mail: info@ctnurses.org 
 
CT Pharmacists Association 
35 Cold Spring Rd., Suite 121 
Rocky Hill, CT 06067 
Telephone: (860) 563‐4619 
E‐Mail: members@ctpharmacists.org 
 
CT Veterinary Medical Association 
P.O. Box 1058 
Glastonbury, CT 06033 
Telephone: (860) 635‐7770 
E‐mail: info@ctvet.org 
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Capitol Region Council of Governments and 
Capitol Region Emergency Planning Committee  
241 Main Street, 4th Floor 
Hartford, CT 06106‐5310 
Telephone: (860) 522‐2217 
Executive Director: Lyle Wray 
E‐mail: lwray@crcog.org 
 
Capitol Region Metropolitan Medical Response 
System (CR‐MMRS) 
Carmine Centrella, Program Director 
Telephone: (860) 522‐2217, ext. 225 
E‐Mail: ccentrella@preparednessplanners.com 
 
Central CT Regional Planning Agency 
225 North Main Street, Suite 304 
Bristol, CT 06010‐4993 
Telephone: (860) 589‐7820 or (860) 224‐9888 
Executive Director: Carl J. Stephani 
E‐Mail: director@ccrpa.org 
 
CT River Estuary Regional Planning Agency 
455 Boston Post Road, P.O. Box 778 
Old Saybrook, CT 06475 
Telephone: (860) 388‐3497 
Executive Director: Linda Krause 
E‐mail: linda@crerpa.org 
 
Council of Governments of Central 
Naugatuck Valley 
60 North Main Street, 3rd Floor 
Waterbury, CT 06702 
Telephone: (203) 757‐0535 
Executive Director: Peter Dorpalen 
E‐Mail: pdorpalen@cogcnv.org 

Greater Bridgeport Regional Planning Agency 
525 Water Street 
Bridgeport, CT 06604 
Telephone: (203) 366‐5405 
Acting Executive Director: Brian Bidolli 
E‐Mail: bbidolli@gbrpa.org 
 
Housatonic Valley Council of Elected Officials 
Old Town Hall, 162 Whisconier Road 
Brookfield, CT 06804 
Telephone: (203) 775‐6256 
Executive Director: Jonathan Chew 
E‐Mail: jchew@hvceo.org 
 
Litchfield Hills Council of Elected Officials 
42E North Street 
Goshen, CT 06756 
Telephone: (860) 491‐9884 
Planning Director: Richard Lynn 
E‐Mail: lhceo1@snet.net 
 
Midstate Regional Planning Agency 
100 Dekoven Drive, P.O. Box 139 
Middletown, CT 06457 
Telephone: (860) 347‐7214 
Executive Director: Geoffrey L. Colegrove 
E‐Mail: geoffcolegrove@snet.net 
 
Northeastern CT Council of Governments 
125 Putnam Pike, P.O. Box 759 
Dayville, CT 06241 
Telephone: (860) 774‐1253 
Executive Director: John Filchak 
E‐Mail: john.filchak@neccog.com 

Northwestern CT Council of Governments 
17 Sackett Hill Road 
Warren, CT 06754 
Telephone: (860) 868‐7341 
Executive Director: Dan McGuinness 
E‐Mail: nwccog1@snet.net 
 
South Central Regional Council of Governments 
127 Washington Avenue, 4th Floor West 
North Haven, CT 06473  
Telephone: (203) 234‐7555 
Executive Director: Carl Amento 
E‐Mail: camento@scrcog.org 
 
Southeastern CT Council of Governments 
5 Connecticut Avenue 
Norwich, CT 06360‐4592 
Telephone: (860) 889‐2324 
Executive Director: James S. Butler 
E‐Mail: jbutler@seccog.org 
 
Southwestern Regional Planning Agency 
888 Washington Boulevard, 3rd Floor 
Stamford, CT 06901 
Telephone: (203) 316‐5190 
Executive Director: Dr. Floyd Lapp 
E‐Mail: lapp@swrpa.org 
 
Valley Council of Governments 
Derby Train Station, 12 Main Street 
Derby, CT 06418 
Telephone: (203) 735‐8688 
Executive Director: Richard T. Dunne 
E‐Mail: rdunne@valleycog.org 
 
Windham Region Council of Governments 
700 Main Street 
Willimantic, CT 06226 
Telephone: (860) 456‐2221 
Executive Director: Mark N. Paquette 
E‐Mail: director@wincog.org 
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Bethel Health Department 
1 School Street  
Bethel, CT 06801‐0274 
Telephone: (203) 794‐8539 
Ms. Laura Vasile, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: VasileL@betheltownhall.org 
 
Bridgeport Health Department 
752 East Main Street  
Bridgeport, CT 06608‐2335 
Telephone: (203) 576‐7680 
Ms. Kristin duBay Horton, Director of Health 
E‐mail: kristin.dubay_horton@bridgeportct.gov 
 
Bristol‐Burlington Health District 
240 Stafford Ave.  
Bristol, CT 06010‐4617 
Telephone: (860) 584‐7682 
Ms. Lynn Abrahamson, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: lynnabrahamson@ci.bristol.ct.us 
  
Brookfield Town of Brookfield 
100 Pocono Rd., PO Box 5106  
Brookfield, CT 06804 
Telephone: (203) 775‐7315 
Dr. Raymond Sullivan, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: rsullivan@brookfield.org      
 
Central Connecticut Heatlh District 
505 Silas Deane Highway  
Wethersfield, CT 06109 
Telephone: (860) 721‐2822 
Mr. Paul Hutcheon, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: paul.hutcheon@wethersfieldct.com 
 

 
Chatham Health District 
240 Middletown Avenue 
East Hampton, CT 06424 
Telephone: (860) 365‐0884 
Mr. Thad D. King, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: thad.king@chathamhealth.org 
 
Chesprocott Health District 
1247 Highland Ave.  
Cheshire, CT 06410 
Telephone: (203) 272‐2761 
Mr. Thomas Wegrzyn, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: chesprocott@snet.net 
 
Chester Town of Chester 
203 Middlesex Ave. 
Chester, CT 06412 
Telephone: (860) 526‐0013 
Dr. Konrad Kotrady, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: konrad.kotrady@bms.com 
 
Connecticut River Area Health District 
455 Boston Post Road, Suite 7 
Old Saybrook, CT 06475 
Telephone: (860) 661‐3300 
Ms. Mary Jane Engle, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: mengle@crahd.org 
 

 
Cromwell Town of Cromwell 
41 West Street, Municipal Center  
Cromwell, CT 06416‐3424 
Telephone: (860) 632‐3426 
Mr. J. Wesley Bell, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: wbell@cromwellct.com 
 
Danbury Health and Housing Department 
155 Deer Hill Avenue  
Danbury, CT 06810 
Telephone: (203) 797‐4625 
Mr. Scott T. LeRoy, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: s.leroy@ci.danbury.ct.us 
 
Darien Town of Darien 
2 Renshaw Road  
Darien, CT 06820‐5397 
Telephone: (203) 656‐7324 
Mr. David Knauf, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: dknauf@darienct.gov 
 
Durham Town of Durham 
30 Townhouse Road, PO Box 428 
Durham, CT 06422‐0428 
Telephone: (860) 349‐8253 
Dr. Bradford Wilkinson, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: bmilardo@townofdurhamct.org 
 
East Hartford Health Department 
740 Main Street  
East Hartford, CT 06108 
Telephone: (860) 291‐7324 
Mr. James Cordier, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: jcordier@ci.east‐hartford.ct.us 
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East Shore Health District 
14 Business Park Dr.  
Branford, CT 06405 
Telephone: (203) 481‐4233 
Mr. Michael Pascucilla, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: mpascucilla@esdhd.org 
 
Eastern Highlands Health District 
4 South Eagleville Rd.  
Mansfield, CT 06268 
Telephone: (860) 429‐3325 
Mr. Robert L. Miller, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: MillerRL@mansfieldct.org 
 
Easton Town of Easton 
225 Center Road  
Easton, CT 06612 
Telephone: (203) 268‐6291 
Dr. Christopher Michos, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: cjm57@optonline.net 
 
Essex Town of Essex 
29 West Avenue  
Essex, CT 06426 
Telephone: (860)767‐4340 
Ms. Lisa Fasulo, Director of Health 
E‐Mail:  lfasulo@essexct.gov  
 
Fairfield Health Department 
725 Old Post Road  
Fairfield, CT 06430 
Telephone: (203) 256‐3020 
Mr. Sands Cleary, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: scleary@town.fairfield.ct.us 
 

 
Farmington Valley Health District 
95 River Road, Suite C  
Canton, CT 06019 
Telephone: (860)352‐2333 
Mr. Richard Matheny, Jr. Director of Health 
E‐Mail: rmatheny@fvhd.org 
 
Fenwick Borough of Fenwick 
PO Box 126 
Old Saybrook, CT 06475 
Telephone: (860) 284‐5200 
Dr. James Cox‐Chapman, Director of Health 
jcox‐chapman@prohealthmd.com 
 
Franklin Town of Franklin 
7 Meetinghouse Hill Road  
North Franklin, CT 06254 
Telephone: (860) 642‐7352 
Dr. Robert Powitz, Acting Director of Health 
E‐Mail: powitz@sanitarian.com 
 
Glastonbury Health Department 
2155 Main St., P.O. Box 6523 
Glastonbury, CT 06033 
Telephone: (860) 652‐7534 
Mr. David Boone, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: david.boone@glastonbury‐ct.gov 
 
Greenwich Health Department 
101 Field Point Rd., P.O. Box 2540 
Greenwich, CT 06830‐2540 
Telephone: (203) 622‐7836 
Ms. Caroline C. Baisley, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: cbaisley@greenwichct.org 

 
Guilford Health Department 
Town Hall South 
50 Boston St. 
Guilford, CT 06437 
Telephone: (203) 453‐8118 
Mr. Dennis Johnson, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: johnsond@ci.guilford.ct.us 
 
Hartford Health Department 
131 Coventry Street  
Hartford, CT 06112 
Telephone: (860) 757‐4700 
Mr. Raul Pino, Acting Director of Health 
E‐Mail: pinor001@hartford.gov 
 
Killingworth Town of Killingworth 
323 Route 81  
Killingworth, CT 06413 
Telephone: (860) 663‐1765 
Ms. Maura Esposito, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: mesposito@townofkillingworth.com 
 
Lebanon Town of Lebanon 
579 Exeter Road  
Lebanon, CT 06249 
Telephone: (860) 642‐6028 
Dr. Robert Powitz, Acting Director of Health 
E‐Mail: powitz@sanitarian.com 
 
Ledge Light Health District 
216 Broad St. 
New London, CT 06320 
Telephone: (860) 448‐4882 
Mr. Baker Salsbury, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: bsalsbury@ledgelighthd.org 
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Lyme Town of Lyme 
31 Dow Road 
Plainfield, CT 06374 
Telephone: (860) 434‐7733 
Dr. Dana Cavicke, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: lymehealth@twnlyme.org 
 
Madison Health Department 
8 Campus Dr. 
Madison, CT 06443 
Telephone: (203) 245‐5681 
Mr. John N. Bowers, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: bowersjn@madisonct.org 
 
Manchester Health Department 
479 Main St., P.O. Box 191 
Manchester, CT 06045‐0191 
Telephone: (860) 647‐3173 
Ms. Maryann Cherniak Lexius, Dir. of Health 
E‐Mail: mlexius@manchesterct.gov 
 
Mashantucket Pequot Health Department 
P.O.Box 3260  
Mashantucket, CT 06338 
Telephone: (860) 312‐8000 
Ms. Barbara Poirier, Director 
E‐Mail: bpoirier@mptn‐nsn.gov 
  
Meriden Dept. of Health 
165 Miller St  
Meriden, CT 06450 
Telephone: (203) 630‐4221 
Ms. Lisa Pippa, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: lpippa@ci.meriden.ct.us 

 
Middlebury Town of Middlebury 
1212 Whittemore Road 
Middlebury, CT 06762 
Telephone: (203) 577‐4011 
Mr. James Rokos, Acting Director of Health 
E‐Mail: healthdept@middlebury‐ct.org 
 
Middlefield Town of Middlefield 
405‐1 Main Street  
Middlefield, CT 06455 
Telephone: (860) 349‐7123 
Dr. Matthew Huddleston, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: tom.health1@sbcglobal.net 
 
Middletown Health Department 
245 DeKoven Drive, P.O. Box 1300 
Middletown, CT 06457 
Telephone: (860) 344‐3474 
Dr. Joseph Havlicek, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: joseph.havlicek@cityofmiddletown.com 
 
Milford Health Department 
82 New Haven Avenue  
Milford, CT 06460‐4827 
Telephone: (203) 783‐3285 
Dr. A. Dennis McBride, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: DMcBride@ci.milford.ct.us 
 
Mohegan Tribal Health 
5 Crow Hill Road  
Uncasville, CT 06382 
Telephone: (860) 862‐6158 
Mr. Scott Sjoquist, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: ssjoquist@moheganmail.com  
 

 
Naugatuck Valley Health District 
98 Bank Street  
Seymour, CT 06483 
Telephone: (203) 881‐3255 
Ms. Karen N. Spargo, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: karenspargo@nvhd.org 
 
New Britain Health Department 
56 Hawkins Street  
New Britain, CT 06052 
Telephone: (860) 612‐2771 
Dr. Eugene Ciccone, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: eciccone@newbritainct.ogov 
 
New Canaan Town of New Canaan 
77 Main Street  
New Canaan, CT 06840 
Telephone: (203) 594‐3018 
Dr. David Reed, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: dreedmd@gmail.com 
 
New Fairfield Health Department 
4 Brush Hill Road  
New Fairfield, CT 06812‐2665 
Telephone: (203) 312‐5640 
Mr. Timothy Simpkins, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: tsimpkins@newfairfield.org 
 
New Haven Health Department 
54 Meadow Street, 9th Floor  
New Haven, CT 06519 
Telephone: (203) 946‐6999 
Dr. Mario Garcia, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: mgarcia@newhavenct.net 
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New Milford Health Department 
10 Main Street  
New Milford, CT 06776 
Telephone: (860) 355‐6035 
Mr. Michael A. Crespan, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: mcrespan@newmilford.org 
 
Newtown Health District 
3 Primrose Street  
Newtown, CT 06470‐2104 
Telephone: (203) 270‐4291 
Ms. Donna Culbert, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: donna.culbert@newtown‐ct.gov 
 
North Central Health District 
31 N. Main St., P.O. Box 1222 
Enfield, CT 06083 
Telephone: (860) 745‐0383 
Mr. William H. Blitz, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: bblitz@ncdhd.org 
 
North Stonington Town of N. Stonington   
40 Main St.  
North Stonington, CT 06359 
Telephone: (860) 535‐2877 
Mr. Frank Greene, Director of Health 
Email: frankgreene01@comcast.net 
 
Northeast District Department of Health 
69 South Main Street, Unit 4 
Brooklyn, CT 06234 
Telephone: (860) 774‐7350 
Ms. Susan Starkey, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: sstarkey@nddh.org   

 
Norwalk Health Department 
137‐139 East Avenue 
Norwalk, CT 06851 
Telephone: (203) 854‐7776 
Mr. Timothy Callahan, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: tcallahan@norwalkct.org 
 
Old Lyme Town of Old Lyme 
52 Lyme St. 
Old Lyme, CT 06371 
Telephone: (860) 434‐1605 
Dr. Vijay Sikand, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: healthdept@oldlyme‐ct.gov 
 
Orange Town of Orange 
605A Orange Center Rd.  
Orange, CT 06477 
Telephone: (203) 891‐2122 
Dr. Joseph Zelson, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: jzelson@aol.com 
 
Plainville‐Southington Health District 
93 Main St. 
Southington, CT 06489 
Telephone: (860) 276‐6275 
Mr. Charles I. Motes, Jr., Director of Health 
E‐Mail: motesc@southington.org 
 
Pomperaug Health District 
800 Main St., Suite 130  
Southbury, CT 06488 
Telephone: (203) 264‐9616 
Mr. Neal Lustig, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: pomphealth@earthlink.net 

 
Preston Town of Preston 
389 Route 2  
Preston, CT 06385 
Telephone: (860) 889‐2529 
Mr. Frank Greene, Acting Director of Health 
E‐Mail: frankgreene01@comcast.net 
 
Quinnipiack Valley Health District 
1151 Hartford Tpke.  
North Haven, CT 06473 
Telephone: (203) 248‐4528 
Ms. Leslie Balch, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: lbalch@qvhd.org 
 
Redding Town of Redding 
100 Hill Rd. 
P.O. Box 1028 
Redding, CT 06877 
Telephone: (203) 938‐2559 
Dr. Lawrence Leibowicz, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: health@townofreddingct.org 
 
Ridgefield Town of Ridgefield 
66 Prospect Street  
Ridgefield, CT 06877 
Telephone: (203) 431‐2746 
Mr. Edward Briggs, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: eb.health@ridgefieldct.org 
 
Salem Town of Salem 
Salem Town Hall 
270 Hartford Road 
Salem, CT 06420 
Telephone: (860) 859‐3873 
Dr. Robert W. Powitz, Acting Dir. of Health 
E‐Mail: powitz@sanitarian.com 
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Sharon Town of Sharon 
63 Main St., PO Box 224  
Sharon, CT 06069 
Telephone: (860) 364‐5224 
Mr. Daniel L. Baroody, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: dbaroody@aol.com 
 
Sherman Town of Sherman 
Mallory Town Hall, PO Box 39 
Sherman, CT 06784 
Telephone: (860) 355‐0166 
Mr. Timothy Simpkins, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: bldhlthiw@townofshermanct.org 
 
Somers Town of Somers 
P.O. Box 308  
Somers, CT 06071 
Telephone: (860) 763‐8216 
Dr. Richard A. Segool, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: sjacobs@somersct.gov  
 
South Windsor Town of South Windsor 
1540 Sullivan Avenue  
South Windsor, CT 06074 
Telephone: (860) 644‐2511 
Dr. Gerald L. Schwartz, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: glsmd@myway.com 
 

 
Stamford Health Department 
888 Washington Boulevard, 8th Floor  
Stamford, CT 06904‐2152 
Telephone: (203) 977‐5652 
Ms. Anne Fountain, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: afountain@ci.stamford.ct.us 
 
Stonington Town of Stonington 
152 Elm Street 
Stonington, CT 06378 
Telephone: (860) 535‐5010 
Dr. Michael Blefeld, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: kweiss@stonington‐ct.gov 
 
Stratford Health Department 
468 Birdseye Street  
Stratford, CT 06615 
Telephone: (203) 385‐4090 
Ms. Andrea Boissevain, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: aboissevain@townofstratford.com  
 
Torrington Area Health District 
350 Main St.  
Torrington, CT 06790 
Telephone: (860) 489‐0436 
Mr. James Rokos, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: jrokos@tahd.org 
 
Trumbull‐Monroe Health District 
2 Corporate Drive, Suite 116 
Trumbull, CT 06611 
Telephone: (203) 452‐5195 
Ms. Patricia Sulik, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: psulik@tmhd.org 

 
Uncas Health District 
401 West Thames Street, Suite 106  
Norwich, CT 06360‐5450 
Telephone: (860) 823‐1189 
Mr. Patrick McCormack, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: doh@uncashd.org 
 
Wallingford Health Department 
45 South Main Street, Room 105  
Wallingford, CT 06492 
Telephone: (203) 294‐2065 
Ms. Eloise Hazelwood, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: wlfdhealth@sbcglobal.net 
 
Washington Town of Washington 
P.O. Box 383  
Washington Depot, CT 06794 
Telephone: (860) 355‐6035 
Mr. Michael Crespan, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: mcrespan@newmilford.org 
 
Waterbury Health Department 
1 Jefferson Square  
Waterbury, CT 06706 
Telephone: (203) 574‐6780 
Ms. Roseann Wright, Dir. of Health 
E‐Mail: rwright@waterburyct.org 
 
West Hartford‐Bloomfield Health District 
693‐C Bloomfield Ave.  
Bloomfield, CT 06002 
Telephone: (860) 561‐7900 
Mr. Steven Huleatt, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: steveH@westhartford.org 
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West Haven Health Department 
355 Main Street  
West Haven, CT 06516 
Telephone: (203) 937‐3660 
Ms. Maureen Lillis, Director of Health 
E‐ Mail: mlillis@westhaven‐ct.gov 
 
Westbrook Town of Westbrook 
866 Boston Post Road  
Westbrook, CT 06498‐0676 
Telephone: (860) 399‐3047 
Dr. Jeffrey Bernstein, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: jeffbmd83@aol.com 
  
Westport Weston Health District 
180 Bayberry Lane 
Westport, CT 06880 
Telephone: (203) 227‐9571 
Mr. Mark Cooper, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: mcooper@wwhd.org 
 
Wilton Health Department 
238 Danbury Road  
Wilton, CT 06897 
Telephone: (203) 563‐0174 
Mr. Steven Schole, Director of Health 
E‐Mail: steven.schole@wiltonct.org 
 
Windsor Health Department 
Town Hall 
275 Broad Street 
Windsor, CT 06095 
Telephone: (860) 285‐1823 
Dr. Charles Petrillo, Dir. Health/Social Srv. 
E‐Mail: petrillo@townofwindsorct.com 
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Bridgeport Hospital 
267 Grant St. 
Bridgeport, CT  06610 
Telephone: (203) 384‐3911 
John Pelazza  
E‐Mail: wjpela@bpthosp.org 
 
Bristol Hospital, Inc.  
Brewster Rd. 
Bristol, CT  06011 
Telephone: (860) 585‐3896 
Laura Nagle  
E‐Mail: lnagle@bristolhospital.org 
 
Charlotte Hungerford Hospital 
540 Litchfield St. 
Torrington, CT  06790 
Telephone: (860) 496‐6656 
Paul Rabeuf  
E‐Mail: prabeuf@hungerford.org 
 
CT Children's Medical Center 
282 Washington Street 
Hartford, CT  06106 
Telephone: (860) 545‐9902 
Mike Tortora 
E‐mail:Mtortor@ccmckids.org 
 
Danbury Hospital 
24 Hospital Ave. 
Danbury, CT  06810 
Telephone: (203) 739‐7749 
Dr. James Cooper  
E‐Mail: james.cooper@wcthealthnetwork.org 

Day Kimball Hospital 
320 Pomfret St. 
Putnam, CT  06260 
Telephone: (860) 928‐6541, x2137 
Martin Nugent  
E‐Mail: mnugent@daykimball.org 
 
Gaylord Rehabilitation Hospital 
Gaylord Farm Road 
Wallingford, CT  06492 
Telephone: (203) 741‐3434 
Mark Vere 
E‐Mail: mvere@gaylord.org 
 
Greenwich Hospital Association 
5 Perryridge Rd. 
Greenwich, CT  06830 
Telephone: (203) 863‐3229 
Mark Larobino  
E‐Mail: markl@greenhosp.org 
 
Griffin Hospital 
130 Division St. 
Derby, CT  06418 
Telephone: (203) 732‐7195 
Joseph Burnett  
E‐Mail: jburnett@griffinhealth.org 
 
Hartford Hospital 
Center of Excellence 
80 Seymour St. 
Hartford, CT  06102 
Telephone: (860) 545‐1082 
Sandra Brown 
E‐Mail: sabrown@harthosp.org 

Hartford Hospital 
80 Seymour St. 
Hartford, CT  06102 
Telephone: (860) 545‐1216 
Ed Kramer 
E‐Mail: ekramer@harthosp.org 
 
Hospital of Central CT (Bradley Memorial) 
81 Meriden Ave. 
Southington, CT  06489 
Telephone: (860) 224‐5336 
Tom Vaccarelli 
E‐Mail: tvaccarelli@thocc.org 
 
Hospital of Central CT (New Britain General) 
100 Grand St. 
New Britain, CT  06050 
Telephone: (860) 224‐5557 
Tom Vaccarelli  
E‐Mail: tvaccarelli@thocc.org 
 
Hospital of St. Raphael 
1450 Chapel St. 
New Haven, CT  06511 
Telephone: (203) 789‐3700 
Tom Mendillo  
E‐Mail: tmendillo@srhs.org 
 
Hospital for Special Care 
2150 Corbin Ave. 
New Britain, CT 06052 
Telephone: (860) 223‐2761, x5808 
Vicki Golab 
E‐Mail: vgolab@hfsc.org 
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John Dempsey Hospital 
263 Farmington Ave. 
Farmington, CT 06032 
Telephone: (860) 679‐8334 
Mark Petrone 
E‐Mail: petrone@uchc.edu 
 
Johnson Memorial Hospital 
201 Chestnut Hill Rd. 
Stafford Springs, CT  06076 
Telephone: (860) 684‐8116 
Paul Wentworth 
E‐Mail:paul.wentworth@jmhosp.org 
 
Lawrence & Memorial Hospital 
365 Montauk Ave. 
New London, CT  06320 
Telephone: (860) 442‐0711, x2683 
Ron Kersey 
E‐Mail: rkersey@lmhosp.org 
 
Manchester Memorial Hospital 
71 Haynes St.  
Manchester, CT  06040 
Telephone: (860) 533‐1222, x2277 
Roseann Williams  
E‐Mail: rwilliams@echn.org 
 
Middlesex Hospital 
28 Crescent St. 
Middletown, CT  06457 
Telephone: (860) 358‐6597 
Craig Rogoff  
E‐Mail: craig_rogoff@midhosp.org 

 
Midstate Medical Center 
435 Lewis Ave. 
Meriden, CT  06451 
Telephone: (203) 694‐8615 
Sue McGaughan  
E‐Mail: smcgaughan@midstatemedical.org 
 
Milford Hospital 
300 Seaside Ave. 
Milford, CT  06460 
Telephone: (203) 876‐4100 
Alan Lynn  
E‐Mail: alan.lynn@milfordhospital.org 
 
Natchaug Psychiatric Hospital 
189 Storrs Road 
Mansfield, CT  06250 
Telephone: (860) 456‐1311 
Sue Zacharie 
E‐Mail: sszacha@natchaug.org 
 
New Milford Hospital 
21 Elm St. 
New Milford, CT  06776 
Telephone: (860) 350‐7221 
Ronald Stephens 
E‐Mail: stephensr@newmilfhosp.org 
 
Norwalk Hospital 
34 Maple St. 
Norwalk, CT  06856 
Telephone: (203) 852‐2509 
Jennifer Lord 
E‐Mail: jennifer.lord@norwalkhealth.org 
 

 
Rockville General Hospital 
31 Union St.  
Vernon, CT  06066 
Telephone: (860) 533‐1222, x2277 
Roseann Williams  
E‐Mail: rwilliams@echn.org  
 
Sharon Hospital Inc 
50 Hospital Hill Rd. 
Sharon, CT  06069 
Telephone: (860) 364‐4498 
Jim Hutchison  
E‐Mail: jim.Hutchison@sharonhospital.com 
 
St. Francis Hospital & Medical Center 
114 Woodland St. 
Hartford, CT  06105 
Telephone: (860) 714‐5400 
Robert Falaguerra  
E‐Mail: rfalague@stfranciscare.org 
 
St. Mary's Hospital 
56 Franklin St. 
Waterbury, CT  06706 
Telephone: (203) 709‐6459 
Mark Casey  
E‐Mail: mcasey@stmh.org 
 
The Stamford Health System 
Shelburne Rd. and W. Broad St. 
Stamford, CT 06904 
Telephone: (203) 276‐6198 
Noel Bianco 
E‐Mail: nbianco@stamhealth.org 
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St. Vincent's Medical Center 
2800 Main St. 
Bridgeport, CT  06606 
Telephone: (203) 576‐5543 
Joe Laveneziana  
E‐Mail: jlaveneziana@stvincents.org 
 
Waterbury Hospital 
64 Robbins St. 
Waterbury, CT  06708 
Telephone: (203) 228‐9499 
Ryan LaFleur 
E‐Mail: rlafleur@wtbyhosp.org 
 
William W. Backus Hospital 
326 Washington St. 
Norwich, CT  06360 
Telephone: (860) 889‐8331, x2775 
Andrew Ellis  
E‐Mail: aellis@wwbh.org 
 
Windham Community Memorial Hospital 
112 Mansfield Ave. 
Willimantic, CT  06226 
Telephone: (860) 456‐6153 
Maryanne Duchene  
E‐Mail: mduchene@wcmh.org 
 
Yale New Haven Health System 
Center of Excellence 
1 Church Street 
New Haven, CT 06510  
Telephone: (203) 688‐3496 
James Paturas 
E‐Mail: james.paturas@ynhh.org 

 
Yale‐New Haven Hospital 
20 York St. 
New Haven, CT  06510 
Telephone: (203) 785‐4089 
Don MacMillan  
E‐Mail: Donald.Macmillan@yale.edu 
 
VA CT Health Care System 
950 Campbell Ave. 
West Haven, CT 06516 
Telephone: (203) 937‐3447 
Darlene Powell 
E‐Mail: darlene.powell@va.gov 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
Charter Oak Health Center, Inc. 
21 Grand St. 
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Hartford, CT 06106 
Telephone:  (860) 550‐7500 
Alfreda Turner, President & CEO 
Dr. Ali Hashmi, Medical Director 
 
CIFC Community Health Ctr. of Greater Danbury 
57 North St., Suites 309‐311 
Danbury, CT 06810 
Telephone: (203) 743‐9760 
Hon. James Maloney, Esq., President & CEO 
Dr. Thomas Draper, Medical Director 
 
Community Health Center, Inc. 
635 Main St. 
Middletown, CT 06457 
Telephone:  (860) 347‐6971 
Mark Masselli, President & CEO 
Dr. J. Nwando Olayiwola, Chief Med. Officer 
 
Community Health Services, Inc. 
500 Albany Ave. 
Hartford, CT 06120 
Telephone:  (860) 808‐8703 
Kenneth Green, Chief Executive Officer 
Dr. Johvonne Claybourne, Chief Medical Officer 
 
Community Health & Wellness Center of 
Greater Torrington, Inc. 
469 Migeon Ave. 
Torrington, CT 06790 
Telephone:  (860) 489‐0931 
Kathleen Grimaud, Executive Director 
Dr. Michell Apiado, Medical Director 

 
East Hartford Community HealthCare, Inc. 
94 Connecticut Boulevard 
East Hartford, CT 06108 
Telephone:  (860) 528‐1359 
Eugene Market, Chief Executive Officer 
Dr. Thomas McLarney, Medical Director 
 
Fair Haven Community Health Center, Inc. 
374 Grand Ave. 
New Haven, CT 06513 
Telephone:  (203) 777‐7411 
Katrina Clark, Executive Director 
Dr. Laurie Bridger, Medical Director 
 
Generations Family Health Center, Inc. 
1315 Main St. 
Willimantic, CT 06226 
Telephone:  (860) 450‐7471  
Arvind Shaw, Executive Director 
Dr. Morton Glasser, Medical Director 
 
Cornell Scott ‐ Hill Health Center 
400‐428 Columbus Ave. 
New Haven, CT 06519 
Telephone:  (203) 503‐3250  
Jamesina Henderson, CEO 
Dr. Thomas McNamee, Medical Director 
 

 
Norwalk Community Health Center, Inc. 
120 Connecticut Ave. 
Norwalk, CT 06854 
Telephone:  (203) 899‐1770 
Lawrence Cross, Executive Director 
Dr. Katherine Golar, Chief Medical Officer  
 
Optimus Health Care, Inc. 
982 East Main St. 
Bridgeport, CT 06608 
Telephone:  (203) 696‐3260 
Ludwig M. Spinelli, Executive Director 
Dr. Richard Torres, Medical Director 
 
Southwest Community Health Center, Inc. 
968 Fairfield Ave. 
Bridgeport, CT 06605 
Telephone:  (203) 330‐6000 
Katherine Yacavone, President & CEO 
Dr. Bashi Chaddha, Chief Medical Officer 
 
StayWell Health Center, Inc. 
80 Phoenix Ave. 
Waterbury, CT 06702 
Telephone:  (203) 756‐8021 
Donald Thompson, President & CEO 
Dr. Sunil D’Cunha, Medical Director 
 
United Community & Family Services, Inc. 
34 East Town St. 
Norwich, CT 06360 
Telephone:  (860) 889‐2375 
Chuck Seeman, President & CEO 
Dr. Ramindra Walia, Medical Director 
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Ambulatory Walk‐in Center 
162 Mountain Rd  
Suffield, CT 06078 
Telephone:  (860) 668‐1211 
 
Avon Medical Group 
30 West Avon Rd. 
Avon, CT 06001 
Telephone: (860) 675‐7126 
 
Concentra Urgent Care  
701 Main St. 
E. Hartford, CT 06108 
Telephone: (860) 289‐5561 
 
972 W. Main St. 
New Britain, CT 06053 
Telephone: (860) 827‐0745 
 
370 James St., Suite 304 
New Haven, CT 06513 
Telephone: (203) 503‐0492 
 
One Connecticut Ave. 
Norwich, CT 06360 
Telephone: (860) 859‐5100 
 
15 Commerce Rd., 3rd Floor 
Stamford, CT 06902 
Telephone: (203) 324‐9100 
 
555 Lordship Blvd. 
Stratford, CT 06615 
Telephone: (203) 380‐5945 

 
333 Kennedy Dr., Suite 202 
Torrington, CT 06790 
Telephone: (860) 482‐4552 
 
900 Northrup Rd. 
Wallingford, CT 06492  
Telephone: (203) 949‐1534 
 
8 S. Commons Rd. 
Waterbury, CT 06704 
Telephone: (203) 759‐1229  
 
1080 Day Hill Rd. 
Windsor, CT 06095 
Telephone: (860) 298‐8442 
 
Darien Immediate Medical Care Center 
484 Post Road, 3rd Floor 
Darien, CT 06820 
Telephone: (203) 656‐3900 
 
Fairfield Medical Center 
525 Tunxis Hill Cutoff 
Fairfield, CT 06430 
Telephone: (203) 384‐2273 
 
First Aid Immediate Care 
900 White Plains Road 
Trumbull, CT 06611 
Telephone: (203) 261‐6111 
 
Hartford Medical Group 
100 Simsbury Road, Suite 203 
Avon, CT 06001 
Telephone: (860) 284‐5111 

 
256 North Main St. 
Manchester, CT 06040 
Telephone: (860) 696‐2300 
 
445 South Main St. 
West Hartford, CT 06110 
Telephone: (860) 561‐7111 
 
1060 Day Hill Rd. 
Windsor, CT 06095 
Telephone: (860) 683‐2690 
 
1260 Silas Deane Highway 
Wethersfield, CT 06109 
Telephone: (860) 696‐2400 
 
336 North Main St. 
West Hartford, CT 06117 
Telephone: (860) 232‐4891 
 
930 Hopmeadow St. 
Simsbury, CT 06070 
Telephone: (860) 658‐2207 
 
265 Ellington Rd. 
East Hartford, CT 06108 
Telephone: (860) 569‐8800 
 
100 Hazard Ave., Suite 101 
Enfield, CT 06082 
Telephone: (860) 696‐2380 
 
Hungerford Emergency & Med. Care 
115 Spencer St. 
Winsted, CT 06798 
Telephone: (860) 738‐6600 
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Huntington Medical Walk‐In Center 
887 Bridgeport Avenue 
Shelton, CT 06484 
Telephone: (203) 225‐6020 
 
Immediate Care Center‐Tully Health Center 
32 Strawberry Hill Court 
Stamford, CT 06902 
Telephone: (203) 276‐2222 
 
Immediate Medical Care 
825 Highridge Road 
Stamford, CT 06905 
Telephone: (203) 322‐3700 
 
Immediate Medical Care of Monroe 
388 Main Street 
Monroe, CT 06468 
Telephone: (203) 459‐0191 
 
Med‐East Medical Walk‐in Center 
1703 Main St. 
Willimantic, CT 06226 
Telephone: (860) 456‐1252 
 
Med‐Help Medical 
539 Farmington Ave  
Bristol, CT 06010 
Telephone: (860) 314‐6046 
 
Medical Walk‐In Center 
799 New Haven Road 
Naugatuck, CT 06770 
Telephone: (203) 723‐5636 

 
Mediquick‐Midstate Medical Center 
883 Paddock Avenue 
Meriden, CT 06450 
Telephone: (203) 630‐5290 
 
MedNow 
1040 Barnum Avenue 
Stratford, CT 06614 
Telephone: (203) 377‐5733 
 
Middlesex Hospital 
8 Hebron Rd. 
Marlborough, CT 06447 
Telephone: (860) 295‐5100 
 
Milford Walk‐In Medical Care Center 
889 Bridgeport Ave. 
Milford, CT 06460 
Telephone: (203) 783‐9899 
 
New Haven Walk‐In Medical 
77 Grand Avenue 
New Haven, CT 06513 
Telephone: (203) 562‐8697 
 
Northwest Medical Walk‐In Center 
1598 E. Main St. 
Torrington, CT 06790 
Telephone: (860) 489‐8444 
 
Promptcare Walk‐in Medical Center 
71 Haynes St. 
Manchester, CT 06040 
Telephone: (860) 647‐4770 

 
South Windsor Ambulatory Care Center 
2800 Tamarack Ave., Suite 105 
South Windsor, CT 06074 
Telephone: (860) 644‐3491 
 
St. Vincent’s (Bridgeport) 
4600 Main Street 
Bridgeport, CT  06606 
Telephone: (203) 371‐4445 
 
St. Vincent’s (Fairfield) 
1055 Post Road 
Fairfield, CT 06432 
Telephone: (203) 259‐3440 
 
Suburban Ambulatory Care Clinic 
415 Middlebury Road 
Middlebury, CT 06762 
Telephone: (203) 758‐9685 
 
UCONN Medical Group 
263 Farmington Ave. 
Farmington, CT 06030 
Telephone: (860) 679‐2588 
 
Vernon Walk‐in Medical Care Center 
224 Hartford Turnpike 
Vernon, CT 06066 
Telephone: (860) 871‐6939 
 
Walk‐in Medical Care Center of Cheshire 
430 Highland Avenue 
Cheshire, CT 06410 
Telephone: (203) 271‐3132 
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REGION 1 
 
Southwestern Regional Comm. Center 
267 Grant Street, Marsh 4 
Bridgeport, CT 06610 
Telephone: (203) 338‐0762 
Jeff Merwin, Director 
E‐Mail: swrccmer@aol.com 
 
 
REGION 2 
 
CMED New Haven 
PO Box 475 
New Haven, CT 06502 
Telephone: (203) 946‐7038 
Gary Stango, Director 
E‐Mail: gstango@cmednewhaven.org 
 
Valley Shore Emergency Communications 
PO Box 497 
Westbrook, CT 06498 
Telephone: (860) 399‐7921 
Rick Darin, Director 
E‐Mail: rdarin@valleyshore911.org 
 
 
REGION 3 
 
North Central CMED 
120 Holcomb Street 
PO Box 1833 
Hartford, CT 06144‐1833 
Telephone: (860) 769‐6051 
Brenda Shaw, Operations Supervisor 
E‐Mail: shawb@northcentralctems.org 

 
Tolland County Mutual Aid Fire Assn. 
56 Tolland Green 
PO Box 6 
Tolland, CT 06084 
Telephone: (860) 875‐2543 
Tyler Millix, Chief Dispatcher 
E‐Mail: tmillix@tollandcounty911.org 
 
 
REGION 4 
 
Colchester Emergency Communications 
PO Box 911 
Colchester, CT 06415 
Telephone: (860) 537‐3412 
Rick Grocki, Manager 
E‐Mail: kxdispatch@aol.com 
 
Groton Communications 
68 Groton Long Point Road 
Groton, CT 06340 
Telephone: (860) 448‐1562 
Joe Sastre, Manager 
E‐Mail: jsastre@town.groton.ct.us 
 
Norwich CMED 
One American Way 
Norwich, CT 06360 
Telephone: (860) 886‐1463 
Damian Rickard, Supervisor 
E‐Mail: drickard@ameri‐group.com 
 
Quinebaug Valley Dispatch 
55 Westcott Road 
Danielson, CT 06239 
Telephone: (860) 774‐7555 
John DonFrancisco, Supervisor 
E‐Mail: qvec@sbcglobal.net 

 
Waterford Dispatch 
204 Boston Post Road 
Waterford, CT 06385 
Telephone: (860) 442‐5331 
Sgt. Steven Bellos, Supervisor 
E‐Mail: sbellos@waterfordct.org 
 
Willimantic Dispatch 
PO Box 138 
Willimantic, CT 06226 
Telephone: (860) 465‐3128 
Lt. Raymond Evans, Acting Director 
E‐Mail: rrevans@windhamct.com 
 
 
REGION 5 
 
Litchfield County Dispatch 
PO Box 1349 
Litchfield, CT 06759 
Telephone: (860) 567‐3877 
Joseph Delbuono, Director 
E‐Mail: jdelbuono@lcd911.com 
 
Northwest CT Public Safety 
28 Cheshire Road 
Prospect, CT 06712 
Telephone: (203) 758‐0050 
Susan Webster, Director 
E‐Mail: swebster@nowestps.org 
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REGION 1         
 
Bridgeport Medical Reserve Corps      
752 East Main Street 
Bridgeport, CT 06608 
Telephone: (203) 576‐7680 
Contact: Tarron Jones 
E‐Mail: tarron.jones@bridgeportct.gov 
 
Fairfield Easton Medical Reserve Corps 
725 Old Post Rd. 
Sullivan Independence Hall 
Fairfield, CT 06824 
Telephone: (203) 256‐3020 
Contact: Sands Cleary 
E‐Mail: scleary@town.fairfield.ct.us 
 
Greenwich Medical Reserve Corps 
101 Old Field Point Rd. 
Greenwich, CT 06830 
Telephone: (203) 622‐3783 
Contact: Michael Vincelli 
E‐Mail: michael.vincelli@greenwichct.org 
 
Stamford Medical Reserve Corps 
888 Washington Blvd., 8rd Floor 
Stamford, CT 06904 
Telephone: (203) 977‐4369 
Contact: Anne Fountain 
E‐Mail: afountain@ci.stamford.ct.us 
 
Stratford‐Trumbull‐Monroe MRC 
468 Birdseye St. 
Stratford, CT 06615 
Telephone: (203) 385‐4090 
Contact: Andrea Boissevain 
E‐Mail: aboissevain@townofstratford.com 
 

 
 
Westport‐Weston‐Wilton Medical Reserve Corps 
Westport Weston Health District 
180 Bayberry Lane 
Westport, CT 06880 
Telephone: (203) 227‐9571 ext.233 
Contact: Monica Wheeler 
E‐Mail: mwheeler@wwhd.org 
 
REGION 2 
 
Milford Medical Reserve Corps 
82 New Haven Avenue 
Milford, CT 06460 
Telephone: (203) 783‐3368 
Contact: Bruce Varga 
E‐Mail: bvarga@ci.milford.ct.us 
 
West Haven Health Dept. Medical Reserve Corps 
355 Main Street 
West Haven, CT 06516 
Telephone: (203) 937‐3660 
Contact: Maureen Lillis 
E‐Mail mlillis@westhaven‐ct.gov 
 
MRC at Yale New Haven Center of Excellence 
One Church Street 
Office of Emergency Preparedness 
New Haven, CT 06510 
Telephone: (203) 688‐5544 
Contact: John Pelazza 
E‐Mail: john.pelazza@ynnh.org 
 
Shoreline Medical Reserve Corps 
14 Business Park Drive 
Branford, CT 06405 
Telephone: (203) 481‐4233 
Contact: Steve Tyliszczak 
E‐Mail: styliszczak@esdhd.org 

 
 
Wallingford Medical Reserve Corps 
Wallingford Health Dept., Town Hall 
45 South Main St., Room 215 
Wallingford, CT 06492 
Contact: Gary Mason   
E‐Mail: gpmason48@aol.com 
 
REGION 3 
 
Capitol Region Medical Reserve Corps 
c/o CRCOG, 214 Main St. 
Hartford, CT 06106 
Telephone: (860) 214‐2178 
Contact: Katherine McCormack 
E‐Mail: kmccor4040@aol.com 
 
Middletown Medical Reserve Corps 
245 DeKoven Drive 
Middletown, CT 06457 
Telephone: (860) 344‐3595 
Contact: Janet Leonardi  
E‐Mail: janet.leonardi@cityofmiddletown.com 
 
 
REGION 4 
 
Uncas Medical Reserve Corps 
401 West Thames St., Suite 106 
Norwich, CT 06360 
Telephone: (860) 823‐1189 x 123 
Contact: Deborah Buxton‐Morris 
E‐Mail: dbuxton‐morris@uncashd.org 
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REGION 4 (Continued) 
 
Ledgelight Medical Reserve Corps 
108 Pennsylvania Ave. 
Niantic, CT 06357 
Telephone: (860) 448‐4882 
Contact: Kris Magnussen 
E‐Mail: kmagnussen@ledgelighthd.org 
 
Northeast CT Medical Reserve Corps 
69 South Main St., Unit 4 
Brooklyn, CT 06234 
Telephone: (860) 774‐7350, ext. 25 
Contact: Derek May 
E‐Mail: dmay@nddh.org 

 
REGION 5 
 
Torrington Area Health Dist. Medical Reserve Corps 
P.O. Box 121 
Norfolk, CT 06058 
Telephone: (781) 504‐6190 
Contact: Kitty Hilcox 
E‐Mail: Kitty_rabbit@hotmail.com 
 
Pomperaug Medical Reserve Corps 
800 Main St. South, Suite 124 
Southbury, CT 06488 
Telephone: (203) 264‐9616 
Contact: Robin Lucas 
E‐Mail: robinlucas@pomperaughealthdistrict.org 
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REGION 1 
 
Bridgeport (Optimus Health Care, Inc.)  
Linda Smith, Director 
E‐Mail: lsmith@opthc.org 
 
Norwalk (Human Services Council) 
Rhonda Capuano, Director 
E‐Mail: rcapuano@hscct.org 
 
Stamford (Family Centers, Inc.) 
Dennis Torres, Director 
E‐Mail: dtorres@familycenters.org 
 
Stratford (Stratford Health Department) 
Greta Roberts, Director 
E‐Mail: groberts@townofstratford.com 
 
 
REGION 2 
 
Ansonia (Griffin Hospital) 
Rita Crana, Director 
E‐Mail: rcrana@griffinhealth.org 
 
Branford (Branford Public Schools) 
Rhona Weiss, Director 
E‐Mail: rweiss@branford.k12.ct.us 
 
Hamden (Quinnipiack Valley Health District) 
V. Deborah Culligan, Director 
E‐Mail: dculligan@qvhd.org 
 
New Haven (New Haven Public Schools) 
Carlos Ceballos, Director 
E‐Mail: carlos.ceballos@new‐haven.k12.ct.us 
 
 

 
REGION 3 
 
East Hartford: (Integrated Health Services, Inc.) 
Debbie Poerio, Director 
E‐Mail: debaprn@aol.com 
 
Hartford: (Hartford System of Schools) 
Deborah Chameides, Director 
E‐Mail: dchameides@hartfordschools.org 
 
Middletown (Community Health Center, Inc.) 
Jane Hylan, Director 
E‐Mail: hylanj@chc1.com 
 
New Britain (Community Health Center, Inc.) 
Janet Manthey, Director 
E‐Mail: manthej@chc1.com 
 
 
REGION 4 
 
Groton/New London/Norwich 
Child & Family Agency of SE Connecticut, Inc. 
JoAnn Eaccarino, Director 
E‐Mail: eaccarinoj@cfapress.org 
 
Windham (Windham Board of Education) 
Shawn Grunwald, Director 
E‐Mail: sgrunwald@wcmh.org 
 

 
REGION 5 
 
Danbury (City of Danbury) 
Melanie Bonjour, Director 
E‐Mail: m.bonjour@ci.danbury.ct.us 
 
Waterbury (StayWell Health Care, Inc.) 
Janet Licese‐Ciarleglio, Director 
E‐Mail: jciarleglio@staywellhealth.org 
 


